e NU.NUNIE=-L L/ 9V 1/4V 1 9-UVIE

P gx b THE HAMAT,
GOVERNMENT OF KERALA
oy ' Home(C)Department
! 2

No.C2/301/2019/Home 03/09/2020, Thiruvananthapuram
From _

The Additional Chief Secretary to Government
To

The Registrar General,

High Court of Kerala

Ernakulam.
Sir,

Sub: Home Department - High Court Establishment -Special Casual
Leave combined with holidays/vacation/ordinary leave can be
treated as duty for the purpose of declaration of probation -
clarification sought for - reg.

Ref: Your Office Letter No.A6-20/2019 Dated 05.08.2019.

In inviting attention to the reference cited, I am directed to inform
you the following:

"Special Casual Leave is not included under the definition of duty as per Rule
2(6) of Part I, KS&SSRs. Hence, special casual leave cannot be counted as
duty for the purpose of probation. It is also clarified that the holidays (including
vacation) which are prefixed/suffixed/intervened with Special Casual Leave
cannot be treated as duty for the purpose of probation as per the said rule".

Yours Faithfully,
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DEPUTY SECRETARY
For Additional Chief Secretary to Government.



